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Kerry McNeil, Program Manager
Vector Control
Deparhnent of Environmental Health, San Diego County
PO Box 129261
San Diego, CA92ll2

Dear Kerry,

We visited Bornt Farms in Jacumba on May 4,2010. The following are notes and recommendations
conceming the progress that the Farm has made in compliance with the Eye Gnat Nuisance Prevention
Plan.

Bornt Farms has placed the adult collar traps along the fence line and 20 feet from the fence toward the
crop throughout the length of the farm. Unfortunately, in our assessment of the number of eye gnats in the
traps, traps along the black erosion screened fence are catching very few flies, about 20 or so; whereas, the
traps that are set in (about 20 feet) into the farm are catching an average of 230 eye gnats per trap.
Therefore, we need to have the traps moved off of the black erosion screened fence and place them further
into the farm in the trap crop. There should still be a double row of traps just like there is now.

Traps at the curve ('Area of Concern' on the attached plot map) are not catching many flies, probably due
to the fact that they are not in close proximity to the crop and there is no irrigation in the area. Since the
area is not irrigated, it would be a lot of work to put an alfalfa crop there. However, I think that if we place

a double row of traps in that area just to act as a barrier, that it will be sufficient. So in addition to the single
row of traps on the fence line, there should be a double row of traps in the oAtea of Concern' as noted on
the plot map.

There are linear rows of collard along the whole length of the block to highway 80. However, there is a
square block of alfalfa at the southem end near the Mexican border. That structure is not what was
recommended in the plan. I have included a plot map (red box on the map entitled 'South of 80') of the
area andwhere the alfalfa and com are supposed to be planted.

I still see fresh green crop residue being plowed under at this end of the farm. I think it's producing a lot of
flies. That crop residue needs to be dried out.

The trap crop is high enough now, and it needs spraying immediately. Bornt Farms is aware of this and is
preparing for treatment.
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The large numbers of flies being caught in the traps means that the farm is producing great numbers of eye
gnats, but it also means that the trapping will have a significant impact on eye gnat populations and it
demonstrates that the farm can have a significant impact on the eye gnat populations due to its efforts.
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